

Date??
WALT???
Title???

Dolphins are one of the world's most well-known animals. Here in New Zealand, they are pretty popular too. Opo and Moko, two famous wild dolphins in New Zealand are a part of our history.

Main Idea:1

There are over 30 different types of dolphins. Some are the Bottle-Nose, Hector and spotted and many many more.

The bottle nosed population is 1.400, The hector is 1.500 the spotted is 300 as you can see there are million's of dolphins in the world

main idea: 2

Dolphins are very weird sleepers. They Sleep on there backs with there Finn's in the air that is crazy . They don't sleep out in the open they sleep in BIG rocks where Shark, Killer whales can not see them. Shark and Killer Whales are dolphins worst Enime. because they like to eat them

24/9/11 11:49 PM

Comment [1]: amatangi-hulls:
Skye you know that you need to have the date, your class WALT, your own learning goal and a title.

24/9/11 11:49 PM

Comment [2]: amatangi-hulls:
You are running your sentences together here.

24/9/11 11:49 PM

Comment [3]: amatangi-hulls:
Your numbers are not making sense here - go back to your research and check them carefully.

24/9/11 11:49 PM

Comment [4]: amatangi-hulls:
You are running sentences together and missing punctuation and capital letters here - please check carefully.

sriley:
Is this better if not i dont get what you mean

amatangi-hulls:
You are not ending sentences properly. Try to read it out loud Skye and see if you can hear where your sentences end. Otherwise come see me.

Main idea: 3

Dolphins eat a lot like turtles. They eat fish, Seed-Weed and many more things. They eat 2 main meals a day lunch and tea and a very little breakfast.

Summary:

Dolphins are very amazing animals, they very weird sleepers but very friendly animals people love playing with them at sea world and places like that they don't eat humans . They can be history like Moko and Opo. so can you please look at them they way I do.

24/9/11 11:49 PM

Comment [5]: amatangi-hulls: seaweed

24/9/11 11:49 PM

Comment [6]: amatangi-hulls: Skye you have not checked your punctuation carefully here and have missed capital letters and run some of your sentences together. You have also left out words that help your sentence make sense.